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Ref.No.MAIT/PY/2265 June 21, 2023
Shri S K Dutta

Scientist-E & Head (Registration)
Bureau of Indian Standards

Subject: Request for Extension of Implementation Deadline for IS 16333 Part 3 2022

Reference: CMD Ill/16: IS 16333 (Part 3) dated 10th October 2022

Respected Sir,

Greetings from MAIT!
At the outset, we would like to thank BIS for Implementation of IS 16333 Part 3 2022.

This is our humble request to BIS to kindly consider granting an extension for the implementation
of IS 16333 Part 3 2022. Due to unforeseen circumstances and lack of awareness, manufacturers
were not able to submit the required documents within the stipulated timeline.

Therefore, we humbly request BIS to extend the last date of implementation by 3 months,
allowing our industry members sufficient time to comply with the guidelines.

Warm regards,
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COFSuhail Zaidi (Retd)
Director General

CC: Smt. Chitra Gupta, Scientist-F & DDG (FMC, HM & Registration), BIS



